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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: August 20, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution requesting the Nevada County Board of Supervisors make 

appointments in lieu of the General Election to be held on November 5, 

2024 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 

 

FUNDING: None. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
California Elections Code section 10515 provides that the Board of Supervisors shall make 

appointments in lieu of an election when the number of candidates for office for a special district 

board of directors does not exceed the positions to be filled. The Board of Supervisors shall 

appoint any person who is “qualified on the date when the election would have been held” to such 

vacancies. Appointed officers serve exactly as if elected at a general district election. 

 

The attached Resolution includes a list of appointments and Certificate of Facts with a list of 

insufficient candidates for special district offices. 

 

Item Initiated by: Corey O’Hayre 

 

Approved by: Natalie Adona 

 

 

 

Submittal Date: August 14, 2024 

Revision Date:  
 


